



Gavin joined CRD Building Consultants and Engineers in March 2014.

He has a strong building background in the residential sector and has been working in the insurance industry in various capacities for the past 16 years.

Gavin has been working as a building consultant providing professional advice on repair and reconstruction methods to damaged dwellings including the preparation of estimates, causation reports and technical advice to the insurance industry for a number of years.

Gavin Ebrington

Queensland State Manager/Senior Building Consultant - Brisbane

Expertise

- Project Management,
- Residential and Commercial Insurance Building Claims.
- Detailed expertise Report writing.
- Quantify, Calculate, Estimate & Prepare Scopes of Works

Experience

March 2014 – Current	Building Consultant CRD Building Consultants and Engineers
2009 – 2014	Building Consultant <i>Censeo Building Consultants and Engineers</i>
2002– 2009	State Manager <i>Allen & Newton QLD Insurance Builders</i>
1999- 2002	Building Supervisor <i>Allen & Newton NSW Insurance Builders</i>
1996 – 1999	Building Supervisor Colliers Jardine
1990 – 1996	Maintenance Manager The Hills Grammar School
1986 – 1990	Apprentice / Carpenter <i>Zadro Constructions</i>

Qualifications & Training

- Trade Certificate in Carpentry and Joinery
- Certificate 4 Building and Construction
- Occupational Health and Safety Accredited course
- Senior First aid certificate and Oxy-defibrillation certificate
- Wp-Wk Platform boom over 11m and Construction Blue card

Licenses

- Queensland Builders License - 1063006
- Completed Residential Building Inspector-1063006
- NSW Builders License 260469C

Affiliations

- Member of Master Builders Queensland
- Member of Institute of building Consultants QLD

W www.crdbe.com.au

A North Tower level 1, 527 Gregory Terrace | Fortitude Valley, QLD 4003 | Australia